John Carmichael <jcarmichael@walpolepd.com>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, John White <jwhite@walpolepd.com>
Thu, 9 Apr 2020 19:18:53 +0000

Hi Emiliano,
That’s correct. The Walpole Police Department has not been solicited by them either by email or to the best of our knowledge phone calls, etc.

Respectfully,

John F. Carmichael Jr.
Chief of Police

Walpole MA Police Department
(508)-668-1095

FBI NA Class #248
www.walpolepd.com

Twitter @walpolechief

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 3:05 PM

To: John White <jwhite@ walpolepd.com>

Cc: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@ walpolepd.com>; Records <Records@ walpolepd.com>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!
Did you ran a search looking for solicitations received by the PD?
Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: John White <jwhit alpol m>
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 12:45 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Cec: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@walpolepd.com>, Records <Records@walpolepd.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Mr. Falcon-Morano,
Please see the attached response to your public records request.

Respectfully submitted,

Sergeant John W. White, Jr.
Walpole Police Department

50 South Street

Walpole, Massachusetts 02081
Direct Line: 508.660.3645
Business Line: 508.668.1212
Fax: 508.668.0531

jwhite@
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This e-mail, including attachments, may contain i ial or privileged infc ion and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message from your system. Any use, di: inatic istribution, or reproduction of this by uni) led recipi is not authorized and may be unlawful. Per Departmental
Rules and Regulations §6.7, officers shall treat the official business of the police department as i ial and infc i garding official busii shall be di i d only to those for whom it is intended.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Records <Records@ walpolepd.com>

Cc: Taisha Lazare <tlazar lum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

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
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